Potted History
of
Inglebum R.S.L. Memorial

The original Memorial in Memorial Avenue Ingleburn dated back to 1930
when the Council hanbed over the area to the R.S.L. Sub-Branch.

An Obilisk was built from bricks acqiured from a demolished Church of
England which stood on the corner of Cumberland and Minto roads.
Abrick fence and wraught iron gates were erected and it was officially
opened by Major General Sir Charles Rosenthal on the 25 October 1931
Anzac Day Services wereheld there until late 1970 when a bridge was
erected over the rail line in Ingleburn. A small memorial was erected in
front of the new club which was used until an Obilisk and new memorial
walls were erected, the briccks in the Obilisk are from the original one.

In the mid 1980 the new memorial was opened, since then there have been
additions made,a memorial pond and fountian ,benches for people to sit
and meditaite, two saplings have planted which were propergated from the

original Lone Pine at Gallipoli. >3



